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BID NUMBER: SCMU3-25/26-0336-NMA
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DESCRIP’I‘ION FOR THE BID: SUPPLY, INSTALLAND COMMISSION OF
VERTICAL BEDHEADS SERVICE SYSTEM 2

Please note that the closing date for is as follows:

- 1 - - o 3 =
Closing Date: 06 October 2025 = .

o

Together, moving the health system forward

Fraud prevention line: 0800 701 701
24 hour Call Centre; 0800 032 364
Website: www, echealth.gov.za
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PART A

— s INVITATION TO BID = S
[YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLICENTITY) ____ _]
BID NUMBER: | SCMU3-P25/26-0336-NMA [ CLOSING.DATE: . |.060 [ CLOSINGTIME: | 11:00. |
| DESCRIPTION | SUPPLY, INSTALL AND OF COMMISSIONING VERTICAL BEDHEA FSTEM = |
BRIEFING |  NA—* SIDATE — =t ve o et C e
BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS) - |
| Nelson Mandela Academic Hospital - = e L - .
Supply Chain Management UnitLEVEL2 . o o — |
| Mthatha OR EMAIL: nandipa.gajana@echealth.gov.za -]
“BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS) =
| BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY. BE DIRECTED TO: |
_CONTACT PERSON Ms. N. GAJANA - CONTACT PERSON | Ms. M MBANGATA o
| TELEPHONE NUMBER | 047 502 4518/4488 = TELEPHONE NUMBER | 060 960 0945 = = =
| FACSIMILE NUMBER | FACSIMILE NUMBER faE i)
_ E-MAIL ADDRESS nandipa.gajana@echeaith.gov.za | E-MAIL ADDRESS _ I mzumbangata@gmail.com 3
SUPPLIER INFORMATION : ~ e
| NAMEOF BIDDER | SoErEae - e —e i s e T
'POSTAL ADDRESS | e o =

STREETADDRESS - } i
ELEPHONENUMBER |CODE | ooweer | =
| CELLPHONENUMBER | e T = o= B BT
| FACSIMILENUMBER _| CODE oo o te - INBEER=— = suilye.—wmnre
emapORESS |

VAT REGISTRATION

NUMBER | e e PR e

SUPPLIER TAX COMPLIANCE | CENTRAL ]

COMPLIANCE STATUS | SYSTEMPIN: | oR SUPPLIER

DATABASE

_________|___|_ INo: [ MAMA =0

ARE YOU THE |

ACCREDITED

REPRESENTATIVE IN ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED | [ves N

SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS

SOUTH AFRICAFOR | [Yes [INo “SERVICES OFFERED? |

THE GOODS ' {IF YES, ANSWER THE

ISERVICES [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] | QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW]
QFFE;RED?_ | | - I e,

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? [ Yes CINO

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? O ves [ONO

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? O YEs [JNO

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? O] YES [INO

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? - [ YES CINO

\F THE ANSWER IS “NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATL

SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.
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